



Recognized safety and health executive, educator, and speaker. Proficient in building successful and award-winning safety programs. Designated safety expert in more than 200 legal actions across the United States. Sought after speaker who has presented in OSHA conferences as well as international risk management workshops and conventions.

Joseph Barnes, MSc, MBA

PHONE
830-570-8739

EMAIL
Barnes.tech@yahoo.com

LINKEDIN
(4) Joe Barnes, OSHA, EMS,
Construction, General Industry |
[LinkedIn](#)

SKILLS HIGHLIGHTS

- Leadership
- Communication
- Training
- Development
- Time Management
- Analytical
- OSHA
- DOT
- EPA
- Public Speaking
- Program Initiation
- Investigations
- Gap Analysis
- Planning
- Implementation
- Workman's Comp
- Legal Support
- Writing
- Project Management
- Mentoring
- C-Suite
- Emergency Action
- System Safety
- Process Safety
- Court Appearance
- Deposition

LANGUAGES

- English (fluent)
- Spanish (basic)

AWARDS

- Gold Award Zurich
- Silver Award Zurich
- Most Improved Safety Program – Wildcat
- NO Accidents greater than 500,000 miles DOT

EXPERIENCE

	<u>EHS</u>	
Director of EHS <i>Workover Oil & Gas</i>	MESA Well Servicing	2014 – Current
Chief Officer/Consultation <i>Training, investigations, medical transportation, expert services</i>	BARCO Services EMS	2006 – Current
Director of EHS <i>Heavy Civil Construction and Electrical</i>	Third Coast Services	2020 – 2022
Regional Safety Manager <i>Oil and Gas servicing, housing, bio-services</i>	TanMar Companies	2012 – 2014
Onsite Safety & Medical <i>Oil and Gas pipeline construction - contracted.</i>	Wilbros Pipeline Construction	2010 – 2012
Onsite Safety & Medical <i>Oil RIG – Gulf of Mexico - contracted.</i>	Rowan Bob Palmer	2002 – 2004

TEACHING

EMT Program Director	College of Healthcare Professionals	2023 - Current
Adjunct Faculty <i>Occupational Safety & Health</i>	Texas A&M University Commerce	2023 - Current
Adjunct Faculty <i>Occupational Safety & Health</i>	Texas A&M Engineering Extension	2019 - Current

MEDICAL

Paramedic PRN	Windsor EMS	2023 – current
Paramedic PRN	HCA Kingwood ER	2021 – 2022
Paramedic PRN	City Ambulance	2019 – 2020
Paramedic	ShurMed EMS	2018 – 2020
911 Paramedic	Atascosa County EMS	2016 – 2019
911 Paramedic	Gemini Ambulance	2015 – 2016
Chief Medic/Owner	MMEMS	2006 – 2012
Director of EMS	Guardian EMS	2005 – 2006
County 911 Supervisor	GoldStar EMS	2003 – 2005

EDUCATION

Master of Science	Occupational Safety & Health	Columbia Southern University
MBA	Occupational Safety & Health	Columbia Southern University
BBA	Healthcare Administration	American Intercontinental University
** MEng <i>ONGOING</i>	Master of Science Engineering	University of Alabama Birmingham

CERTIFICATIONS

Certified Safety & Health Official Construction	University of Texas
Certified Safety & Health Official General Industry	University of Texas
Certified Safety, Health, & Environmental Professional	University of Texas
Authorized OSHA Outreach Instructor Construction	Texas A&M University
Authorized OSHA Outreach Instructor General Industry	Texas A&M University
Licensed Paramedic	State of Texas
Certified EMS Instructor	State of Texas
Licensed Private Investigator	State of Texas
NREMT	National Registry of EMT's
Registered Environmental Professional	NREP
United States Department of Transportation	Motor Carriers Compliance